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ADDENDUM 3 

 
 

To:  All Interested Vendors 
  
From:  Elvia Contreras, Formal Bid Buyer  
  
Date:  July 31, 2015 
  
Subject: RFP# 15-030, Replacement of X-Ray Equipment & Related Software Systems for 

the Jail Annex 
 

 
This addendum has been issued to notify vendors of the following questions and modifications: 
 
 
 The opening date has been extended to Tuesday, August 11, 2015 at 2:00 p.m.  

 Deadline to questions has not been extended. 

 
 
1. Does the County know how many medical x-rays are done per year at the annex? 
 
 RESPONSE: Approximately 755. 
 
2. The data cabling that will tie the different rooms together and the system to your 
 network, will that be done by your maintenance people or by us?  We know we are 
 responsible for all interconnect cabling and cabling to a junction box. 
 
 RESPONSE: The vendor shall provide and install all data processing 
 equipment and cables required for the operation of the new system. 
 
3. Item 6. F:  Are you requesting 1 digital panoramic system? 
  
 RESPONSE: Yes. 
 
4. You are not requesting any digital intraoral system on bid? 
  
 RESPONSE: We do need a Digital Radiology machine. 
 
5. Item 6. L:  This equipment requires a digital network. 

http://www.epcounty.com/


 
 A. Is this equipment tying into the existing network of the Annex or will it be on a  
  separate network?  We will need to get information from your IT personnel. 
 

  RESPONSE: The equipment will integrate into our private LAN, no  
  separate network will be configured for this integration.  Any   
  requirements for connections outside of our private LAN will be the  
  responsibility of the contractor to maintain and will require prior  
  approval from the County Information Technology Department. 

   
  If on existing, are there ports available on existing router? 
   
  RESPONSE: Only four (4) network switch ports will be available for  
  Private (County) LAN use, any additional will be the contractor’s   
  responsibility. 
 
 B.  Will the Annex’s existing network support the installation of the new digital  
  equipment and PACS, and be able to transfer large imaged data files? 
 

  RESPONSE:  The County will support the delivery of large files inside  
  our enterprise private LAN. 

 
Will EPC install and support a new network (if required) to support newly 

 installed equipment? 

RESPONSE: No, the County will use existing enterprise network, if 
 additional network equipment or cable drops are required it will be the 
 vendors responsibility to provide and meet County specifications. 

6. Item 7, second paragraph, we will need 100 amp 240vac single phase or 125 amp 
 208vac single phase for the x-ray generator. 
 
 RESPONSE: Yes we have the required power available. 
 
7. Item 8, paragraph 3.  The proposed equipment will have the same lead   
 requirements as the present equipment.  Your facility should have documentation on the 
 rooms’ compliance. 

RESPONSE: There is documentation on tests done by the Radiation Safety 
tech (Gus Montes) for this area. 

8. We need drawings showing dimensions of x-ray and dental area. 

RESPONSE: Dimensions are as follows: 

  Dental Treatment Room: 14’x 20’ 

  X-Ray Room 12’x 21’ 

  Dark Room 6’ x 9’ 

9. Item 6.d:  For the 5 cassettes, what sizes do you want and how many of each? 

 RESPONSE: Six (6) cassettes total, 3 ea 14 x 17 & 3 ea 11 x 14 are needed. 
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